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Lrs. Mark B. Martin, if I em not in error, is Shirley Martin. 
itaout "the at , ..chaLi corresronc.eace" with Dr. -er-v, 	cen orly ther,rize and sTleculete. 

This is dated in !,ay, mantas after -airley knew there was a b,C. 
Is it possible sue Ulan luitiated a correspondence with the SS? 
Or, did terry just /rive it to tae 

If so, 7:4217 If not, shian anC.Dny tip:. delay? Did the WC esc for it's 
And why, if be did it earlier, lid the SS welt until 	to f-lrwerd to r.ankini 
If this hes not been looked et, possibly it might be, for toe date is en odd one for tae forwerding of correspondence that either should have beg-n much earlier or given earlier to that of a different agency, like FBI. 
Also, Shirley always lived in cha-s, never could find anything. She had en enormous stack of stuff in her garage. :le had c,ret..t difaculty findin.g for me, end I tr:vcr 7ot one Let hod be-n cut from the raper, just tbOrn out and, it then seamed, saver filed. 

:he .7aeka hod e tape - f her int'.,rview with Father c‘iber. She couldn't find it when I asked her for it. She thour7tt sho loaned it to .Lark. it is possible 	cor- espondence contsins c-intemnoroneous comment on what she had been told by those ot:..e then (almost inrnelietely) interviewed. 
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TO 	: Mr. J. Lea Rankin, General Counsel 
President's Commission on the 
Assassination of President Kennedy 

:Yr. James J. Rowley, Chief 
U. S. Secret Service 

ST.:11JECT: Correspondence between Dr. M. 0. Parry 
E. Martin 

UNLTEL) SIATES GOVER:•MENT 

Memorandum 

FROM 

and Mrs. Mark 

The attached correspondence is being 
for informational purposes. 

forwarded to you 

Att. 
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